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January 27, 1993

Ms. Juliet Shin

Alameda County

Health Care Services Agency
Hazardous Material Specialist
80 Swan Way, Room 200
Oakland, California 94621

Subject: Installation of Two Monitoring Wells for the Property
Located at 2351 Shoreline Drive, in
Alameda, California

Dear Ms. Shin:

This letter summarizes our meeting, dated January 21, 1993, in
regards to the installation of two monitoring wells.

S0il Tech Engineering, Inc. (STE), on behalf of Mr. Murray
Stevens, agreed to install two monitoring wells down-gradient of
wells STMW-1 and STMW-3. The location of proposed wells are shown
in attached site plan.

The wells will be installed in accordance with local guide-
lines and accordance with our Standard Operating Procedures (SOP)
which include local and state guidelines.

For more detail of drilling, soil sampling, well development,
water sampling and Health & Safety Plan, please see our work plan,
dated August 3¢, 1990.



Furthermore, it is our understanding that additional wells
will be installed by Clayton Environmental Consultants in the
vicinity of Big 5 Store to investigate the possible leakage from
the hydraulic 1lift and waste oil tank of former Goodyear Store.

We will initiate the field work by February 2, 1993. If you
have any questions or require additional information, please feel
free to contact our office at your convenience.

Sincerely,

SOIL TECH ENGINEERING, INC.

FRANK HAMEDI-FARD

GENERAL MANAGER

cc: Mr. Murray Stevens, Kamur Industries
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